
COMMITTEE MEMBER NOTES
FIRM Bryant Casey Dees Score

TOTAL 69 92 70 231

TOTAL 102 100 86 288

TOTAL 20 85 59 164

TOTAL 55 83 78 216

TOTAL 58 93 90 241

14-Oct-22
Motion to recommend award to LAZ Florida Parking, LLC.:  D. Bryant
Second to Motion to Recommend: L. Dees
In Favor: 3
Opposed: 0

RFP 22-047 PUBLIC PARKING MANAGEMENT SERVICES - PENSACOLA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

LAZ Florida Parking, LLC.

Premium Parking Service, LLC

Republic Parking System, LLC

SP Plus Corporation

Airport experience. Curbside. Dedicated airport division. Valet 
service. Transition plan provided.  Years of service and number 
of facilities.   Equipment repair?  Lowest cc fee and low 
operating budget.  Good transition plan. On-line reservation 
program.  good training program.

17 years experience.  No airport experience. No customer 
service program. Everything on-line. No details on equipment 
maintenance. Missing details. No salary range provided. 
Lowest budget but question zero management fee. 
Glideparks? Lacking details. Not airport focused. customer 
service or online?

56 years in service. 5 years curbside. Customer service 
programs. Valet proposal. Current management company.  
Highest operating budget. Large number of airport facilities. 
Experience. Solar parking good idea but who pays.

lots of experience.  Curbside?  Customer service programs and 
training. Lacked knowledge curbside. Minimal staffing. R&M 
program. 73 airport facilities. Operating budget comparable to 
middle. Cleaning services? Most years in industry. 3rd lowest 
fees. dedicated accounting staff. 

Dennison Parking, Inc.

Airport experience. No traffic control.  Highest cc fee.  No 
curbside.


